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There are a number of important sites associated with the battles at Manassas which remain outside the park.

The Tim Dunklin Monument:  Erected in the memory of a soldier in the 4th Texas Infantry, killed August 30, 1862, this stone monument sits west of the park and south of Route 29 (Warrenton Turnpike) in an area of known battlefield graves and likely a Confederate field hospital site.

Lee, Longstreet, Jackson Marker:  Located along Route 29 in Conway_Robinson State Forest west of the park, this marker denotes the site of a council of war between General Lee and his subordinates on the morning of August 29, 1862.

Pageland Farm:  Occupied by Early's and Forno's brigades on the morning of August 29, 1862 to cover Jackson's right flank prior to the arrival of Longstreet's wing.  The original house at Pageland is where the Henry and Carter families moved to after their homes were destroyed.

Rock Hill Farm:  Situated north of the Brawner Farm, the home of John Cross was the site of a Confederate field hospital at Second Manassas.

Stony Ridge (a.k.a. Sudley Mountain):  The area where Stonewall Jackson reassembled his three divisions after destroying the Union supply depot at Manassas Junction and from where his troops advanced to strike King's Division on the evening of August 28, 1862.  A signal station on the cleared summit of the ridge kept Jackson in communication with Lee and Longstreet on the south side of the turnpike and this proved vital to the Confederates on August 30, 1862.  This area north of the unfinished railroad was occupied by Jackson's

reserves throughout the battle and is all privately owned.

Site of Sudley Mill:  Jackson temporarily established his headquarters and an artillery park at Sudley Mill on the night of August 28, 1862.

Sudley United Methodist Church:  A new structure occupies the site but the original building served as a Union field hospital at First Manassas and later in 1861 as a Confederate hospital.  A number of Confederate veterans are buried in the adjacent (post_war) cemetery to include Col. Daniel Ledbetter of South Carolina, who had been mortally wounded along the Unfinished Railroad.

Sudley Ford:  The site where General McDowell's flanking column crossed Bull Run on the morning of July 21, 1861, prior to crossing Sudley Springs Ford which is located further south at the park boundary.

Site of Sudley Mansion (Fairfax National Golf Course in Fairfax County): The house served as a Confederate field hospital on the evening of August 28, 1862. The following day Poe's brigade of Kearny's division threatened Jackson's supplyvtrains in this vicinity until repulsed by Pelham's and D'Aquin's batteries supported by the 1st Virginia Cavalry.

